
Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Zak Dirt Mining Permit


Debra Green <DGreen@parkco.us> Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 10:16 AM
To: Cory Kaufman <ckaufman@zakdirt.com>
Cc: Ben Jordan <bjordan@zakdirt.com>, Zdenko Novkovic <znovkovic@zakdirt.com>, "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>, Cindy Gharst
<CGharst@parkco.us>, Tom Eisenman <TEisenman@parkco.us>

Good Morning,

 

The Park County Clerk & Recorder has received “Zak Dirt’s 111 Mining Permit” in the Monday, July 26, 2021 mail and has been posted I the office.

 

Thank you,

 

Debra A Green

Park County Clerk & Recorder

856 Castello Avenue

Po Box 220 Fairplay, Colorado 80440-0220

Phone 719-836-4222 Fax 719-836-4348

 

Monday – Thursday 7:00 am – 6:00 pm, Motor Vehicle closes at 5:00pm.

 

Bailey office closes from 12:00 pm to 1:00 pm for lunch. Please be respectful of this time so staff can be on schedule. Thank you.

 

For voting information or to register to vote visit:
www.govotecolorado.com

To renew your plates and many other services visit:
www.mydmv.colorado.gov

 

Park County offices closed Monday, August 2nd, Colorado day.

 

 

 

 

From: Cory Kaufman <ckaufman@zakdirt.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Debra Green <DGreen@parkco.us>

Cc: Ben Jordan <bjordan@zakdirt.com>; Zdenko Novkovic <znovkovic@zakdirt.com>; Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Subject: Zak Dirt Mining Permit

 

Good Morning,

 

As stated in our conversation I am looking for an email that essentially states that the clerk and recorder as well as the commissioners have received a copy of Zak
Dirt’s 111 Mining Permit. I have copied Elliott Russell on this email.
He is the person that that confirmation can go to with me copied on it as well. Thank you for your
time and assistance with this. Regards,
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.mydmv.colorado.gov_&d=DwMFAg&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=5gBOxQCkr5w0bzwOU5qGU8Ey6MQI-F6W0Tri0KCED5Y&s=dIKmdeCaHExlGn4WOh4cwK_0CmcWjoOL35uVs4aAWQw&e=
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Cory Kaufman

Project Engineer, Zak Dirt, Inc.

o:
970-535-4657
| c: 619-890-1863
|
www.zakdirt.com

14290 Hilltop Rd. Longmont, CO

 

 

 

 

tel:970-535-4657
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttp-253a-252f-252fwww.zakdirt.com-252f-26c-3DE-2C1-2CTl3LFVbtbOGR-2DKV3t-2D002NtkZYfdzLZ9dyqcS5yIXIBNX75F5i-5FgvU0cRWMNwic6pwChv9sAK0Fq34dk4fjRZOCj7JMhRF-2DPIWY1mKc4jl-2D59A-2C-2C-26typo-3D1&d=DwMFAg&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=5gBOxQCkr5w0bzwOU5qGU8Ey6MQI-F6W0Tri0KCED5Y&s=McHv-82sQok2DR15nF9e7lJMBt-V_ZRelyPIRoo0FVI&e=
https://www.google.com/maps/search/14290+Hilltop+Rd.+Longmont,+CO?entry=gmail&source=g

